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Fonds Description

Faculty of Applied Science fonds. — 1906-2016, predominant 1993-1998.
13 photographs.
12 cm textual material.

Administrative History

The Faculty of Applied Science was one of the first faculties at the University of British
Columbia. In 1915, with the official opening of the University, the Faculty of Applied
Science appointed Reginald W. Brock its first Dean, who would serve from 1915-1935.
He was followed by John N. Finlayson (1936-1950), H.J. Macleod (1951-1954), Henry C.
Gunning (1954-1959), David M. Myers (1960-1965), William Armstrong (1966-1969),
W.D. Finn (1970-1979), L.M. Wedepohl (1979-1986), Axel Meisen (1986-1997), Michael
Isaacson (1997-2008), Tyseer Aboulnasr (2008-2011), Eric Hall (pro tem, 2011-2013), and
Marc Parlange (2013-present).

In the Faculty’s early days courses were only offered through the Second Year in Civil,
Mechanical, and Mining and Metallurgy Engineering. The Faculty now oversees two
Schools, the first from the former Department of Architecture, becoming the School of
Architecture (1949) and later the School of Architecture and Landscape Architecture
(2005), and the second from the Department of Nursing and Health which became the
School of Nursing (1950). There is also a School of Engineering at UBC Okanagan,
established in 2005. The Faculty currently offers undergraduate and graduate degrees in
engineering, architecture/landscape architecture, and nursing.

Scope and Content

The fonds consists of photographs, as well as reports and printed material relating to
the Faculty's communications and public affairs programmes, and the Faculty’s news
publication Ingenuity.

Notes

Fonds consists of institutional records — access requests must be reviewed by the
University's FOIPOP Coordinator.

File list available.

More accruals are expected.

Related records can be found in the fonds of the School of Nursing, the School of
Architecture, the Department of Mechanical Engineering, and the Department of
Chemical and Biological Engineering.


http://www.library.ubc.ca/archives/u_arch/nursing.pdf
http://www.library.ubc.ca/archives/u_arch/scharc.pdf
http://www.library.ubc.ca/archives/u_arch/scharc.pdf
http://www.library.ubc.ca/archives/u_arch/mecheng.pdf
http://www.library.ubc.ca/archives/u_arch/chembio.pdf
http://www.library.ubc.ca/archives/u_arch/chembio.pdf




File List

BOX1

1-1 APSC Web Site Development [1993-1998]

1-2 APSC Communication/Strategic Plans and Support [1993-1998]

1-3 Engineering Departments (3 folders) [1993-1998]

1-4 Engineering Centres (3 folders) [1993-1998]

BOX 2

2-1 Ingenuity — Faculty of Applied Science Engineering News 2009-12 [5 issues]

2-2 Ingenuity — Faculty of Applied Science Engineering News 2013-16 [5 issues]

HISTORICAL PHOTOS

/1 Unidentified group of men. Note "For Mildred [Brock?]" written on back.
Black and white 17.5cm x 12.5¢m. [1940s?]. Print.

/2 Unidentified group of men and women posed for group photo. Colour
12.5cm x 9cm. 1958. Small print.

/3 “No. 26 Physics Building U.B.C. Marwell Construction Co. Ltd. Dec. 18th
1947. Black and white, slightly oversized 28cm x 20.5cm. Print.

/4 “No. 27 Applied Science Building U.B.C. Marwell Construction Co. Ltd. July
19th 1948”. Black and white, slightly oversized 28cm x 20.5cm. Print.

/5 “No. 29 Applied Science Building U.B.C. Marwell Construction Co. Ltd. Jan.
25th 1949”. Black and white, slightly oversized 28.5cm x 20cm
Note: found as “Construction of Applied Science Building”.

/6 “No. 30 Applied Science Building U.B.C. Marwell Construction Co. Ltd. Jan.

25th 1949”. Black and white, slightly oversized 28cm x 20.5cm. Print
Note: found as “Construction of Applied Science Building”.



/7

/8 & 8a

/9

/10

/11

/12

Photograph of Henry Gunning writing at a desk. Printed on cardstock. Black
and white 20.5cm x 25cm. [n.d.]

Portrait of Dean Henry Gunning at a desk. Printed on cardstock. Black and
white 20.5cm x 25cm. [n.d.]

Framed photographs [hung on racking]

“First Class (Sc. 1910) in McGill (B.C.) College, photo taken November 1906”.
Black and white. 18cm x 23cm. 1906.

Note: Written on back: Back row, left to right: F. Shearer, P. Gill, (J.T.
Underhill crossed out) H.E. Whyte, J. Scott, F. Rolston, C. Galloway, G.
Anderson, L. Macrae. Seated, left to right: Prof. H.K. Dutcher, Prof. H.M.
Tory, Prof. J.G. Davidson, Prof. G. Robinson, C. Charteris. Front row, left to
right: Gynn Gibbins, G. Eldridge, G. Irwin, A.S. McLeod, E.T. Murray.

Dean J.N. Finlayson. Black and white. 25cm x 20cm.

Note: found as “John Norrison Finlayson, Honorary degree recipient” —
photograph is cropped, but of slightly higher quality.

Photograph of R.W. Brock portrait painting. Colour [faded]. 18 cm x 21cm.

Russian President Boris Yeltsin, wearing engineering jacket. Colour. 28cm x
35cm. 1993



